
From: Tiffany Bate
To: Mona Offshore Wind Project
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Attendance at Issue Specific Hearing 1
Date: 03 July 2024 11:51:13
Attachments:

Hi Jake,
 
I have confirmed with Gina but I wanted to respond to you directly to provide a brief update on
our position.
 
We are currently looking to agree protective provisions with the promoter consistent with those
incorporated in a recent DCO for another project connecting to Bodelwyddan Substation, so do
not anticipate that there should be any reason for NGET to attend.  However, we will advise if
this position changes for future hearings.
 
Thank you.
Kind regards
 
Tiffany
 
Tiffany Bate
Development Liaison Officer
Commercial and Customer Connections (Land) – Electricity Transmission Property
Land and Property 
nationalgrid

+44 (0)
@nationalgrid.com

 
nationalgrid.com  

Advance Notice of leave:

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

In order to deal with your query/request, we may need to collect your personal data. 
For more information on National Grid’s privacy policy in respect of your personal data,
please see the attached link: https://www.nationalgridet.com/privacy-policy
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To: Tiffany Bate @nationalgrid.com>
Cc: Mona Offshore Wind Project <MonaOffshoreWindProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Attendance at Issue Specific Hearing 1
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you suspect this

email is malicious, please use the 'Report Phish' button.
 

Dear Tiffany,
 
I hope you are well.
 
National Grid were invited to Issue Specific Hearing 1 (ISH1) in the Rule 6 letter, dated 7 June
2024.
 
We note the NG has not confirmed attendance by the Procedural Deadline (25 June 2024) –
please can you confirm if NG will be attending ISH1?
 
Kind regards,
Jake
 

Jake Stephens | Rheolwr Achos / Case Manager
Seilwaith Cenedlaethol (Ynni) /
National Infrastructure (Energy)
Yr Arolygiaeth Gynllunio / The Planning Inspectorate
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them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s)
only. The content may also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete the
e-mail and any attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance
on this transmission.

You may report the matter by contacting us via our UK Contacts Page or our US Contacts
Page (accessed by clicking on the appropriate link)

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any
documents from this transmission. National Grid plc and its affiliates do not accept any
liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to monitoring for
operational reasons or lawful business practices.

For the registered information on the UK operating companies within the National Grid
group please use the attached link: https://www.nationalgrid.com/group/about-
us/corporate-registrations
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